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Subject:  Fwd: Collins Products July Down Week
From: Jeff Phillips <jeff@phillipskochconstruction.com> (Add as Preferred Sender) 
Date: Mon, Jul 15, 2013 1:00 pm

To: Koch Andy & Elisa <andy@phillipskochconstruction.com>, Phillips Roger <roger@phillipskochconstruction.com>, Phillips Sue
<susan@phillipskochconstruction.com>, Reeves McKenzie <mckenzie@phillipskochconstruction.com>

FYI nice job

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Lenninger, Sean" <SLenninger@CollinsCo.com>
Date: July 15, 2013, 10:42:06 AM PDT
To: <andy@phillipskochconstruction.com>
Cc: <jeff@phillipskochconstruction.com>
Subject: Collins Products July Down Week
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Andy,
&
Good&morning!&&Thank&you&for&providing&the&labor&for&our&most&recent&shut&down.&&Your&scope&of&work&included
many&different&tasks&from&pipefitting&to&welding&and&even&some&labor&related&tasks,&each&job&was&completed&in
a&professional&and&timely&manner.&&The&P&&&K&team&was&able&to&adapt&to&each&different&environment&(even&the
wet&truck&dump)&and&complete&the&task&at&hand.&&Please&convey&our&compliments&to&your&to&crew.&&Collins
Products&will&have&shut&downs&at&the&end&of&August&and&October,&when&I&have&defined&the&scope&of&work&I&will
forward&a&list&for&pricing.&&Thanks&again!
&
Sincerely,
&
Sean Lenninger

Logged in as: susan@phillipskochconstruction.com Log Out

 New Features  Feedback
Homepage Email Calendar Files Fax

ZoomCheck Email Compose Address Book Settings Tools Help 

https://email13.secureserver.net/webmail.php?login=1#
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
mailto:SLenninger@CollinsCo.com
mailto:andy@phillipskochconstruction.com
mailto:jeff@phillipskochconstruction.com
https://email13.secureserver.net/webmail.php?login=1#
https://email13.secureserver.net/webmail.php?login=1#
https://email13.secureserver.net/webmail.php?login=1#
https://email13.secureserver.net/logout.php?ref=wbelink
https://email13.secureserver.net/homepage.php
https://email13.secureserver.net/webmail.php?folder=INBOX&firstMessage=1
https://email13.secureserver.net/transfer.php?app=cal
https://email13.secureserver.net/transfer.php?app=files
https://email13.secureserver.net/transfer.php?app=fax
https://email13.secureserver.net/webmail.php?login=1#
https://email13.secureserver.net/webmail.php?login=1#
https://email13.secureserver.net/webmail.php?login=1#

